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THIS TRANSMITTAL CONSISTS OF _1_ PAGE(S) INCLUDING THIS PAGE. 

 

TO:  City of Laredo – Mr. Tomas Hernandez 

FROM:  Phil Korenek 

DATE: 5/9/25 

RE:  Laredo South Waste Water Treatment Plant – KSB Replacement Pump Quote 

        250 HP 

 

Pump Solutions Inc. is pleased to offer the following equipment: 

 
One (1) KSB Model KRT K350-500/R1906 XNG-S 14”, 250 HP, 460 Volt, 3 Phase, Explosion Proof,  

              Electric submersible pump, with 100’ cables, and Lifting Bail designed for the City’s existing 

              “Deep Lift System”.  This is a bare pump with claw and bail only. ( 7 Year Pro-Rated  

               Warranty is Included) 

 

              

Standard Net Price: $143,002.00 with NO State Sales Tax Included. 

 

Sell Price through TIPS: $128,702.00 

Delivery:  24-26 Weeks 

F.O.B. Jobsite with Start Up Included 

 

 

TIPS INFORMATION 

Name: Pump Solutions, Inc. 

ACCOUNT ID #:    8755 

CONTRACT #:       23010401 

 

Thank you for your consideration of the proposed equipment. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Phil Korenek 

President 

Pump Solutions, Inc. 

18594 US Hwy. 59 

New Caney, Texas 77357 

Phone: 281-399-9400 

Fax: 281-399-9401 


